
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat 9 or Adobe Reader 9, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




From: Microsoft Exchange
To: Friday, Barbara; Arif, Syed; Svec, Ed
Subject: Delivered: 0050077-008-AF, Glasstream, Inc., Glasstream Boat Manufacturing, Draft Permit
Date: Monday, July 02, 2012 2:15:45 PM


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
HYPERLINK "mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us"Friday, Barbara
HYPERLINK "mailto:Syed.Arif@dep.state.fl.us"Arif, Syed
HYPERLINK "mailto:Ed.Svec@dep.state.fl.us"Svec, Ed
Subject: 0050077-008-AF, Glasstream, Inc., Glasstream Boat Manufacturing, Draft Permit
  _____  
Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E

mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Syed.Arif@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Ed.Svec@dep.state.fl.us






From: Microsoft Exchange
To: rick.bradburn@dep.state.fl.us; Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Delivered: 0050077-008-AF, Glasstream, Inc., Glasstream Boat Manufacturing, Draft Permit
Date: Monday, July 02, 2012 2:15:45 PM


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
HYPERLINK "mailto:rick.bradburn@dep.state.fl.us"rick.bradburn@dep.state.fl.us
HYPERLINK "mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us"Scearce, Lynn
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

mailto:rick.bradburn@dep.state.fl.us
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From: Scearce, Lynn
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0050077-008-AF, Glasstream, Inc., Glasstream Boat Manufacturing, Draft Permit
Date: Monday, July 02, 2012 2:16:09 PM


Your message was read on Monday, July 02, 2012 2:15:48 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LYNN.SCEARCE

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Lynn.Scearce






From: Bradburn, Rick
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0050077-008-AF, Glasstream, Inc., Glasstream Boat Manufacturing, Draft Permit
Date: Monday, July 02, 2012 2:20:39 PM


Your message was read on Monday, July 02, 2012 2:20:36 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=RICK.BRADBURN
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From: Microsoft Exchange
To: johncons@earthlink.net
Subject: Relayed: 0050077-008-AF, Glasstream, Inc., Glasstream Boat Manufacturing, Draft Permit
Date: Monday, July 02, 2012 2:15:47 PM


Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not sent by the destination:
HYPERLINK "mailto:johncons@earthlink.net"johncons@earthlink.net
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
To: kruis@glasstream.com
Subject: Relayed: 0050077-008-AF, Glasstream, Inc., Glasstream Boat Manufacturing, Draft Permit
Date: Monday, July 02, 2012 2:15:45 PM


Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not sent by the destination:
HYPERLINK "mailto:kruis@glasstream.com"kruis@glasstream.com
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
To: nicholson-choicem@gtlaw.com
Subject: Relayed: 0050077-008-AF, Glasstream, Inc., Glasstream Boat Manufacturing, Draft Permit
Date: Monday, July 02, 2012 2:15:48 PM


Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not sent by the destination:
HYPERLINK "mailto:nicholson-choicem@gtlaw.com"nicholson-choicem@gtlaw.com
Subject: 0050077-008-AF, Glasstream, Inc., Glasstream Boat Manufacturing, Draft Permit
  _____  
Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007
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